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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

June 23, 1993

Docket No. 50-410

Mr. B. Ralph Sylvia

Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
301 Plainfield Road

Syracuse, New York 13212

Dear Mr. Sylvia:

SUBJECT: NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2 - RESPONSE TO NRC
BULLETIN 93-02, "DEBRIS PLUGGING OF EMERGENCY CORE COOLING SUCTION
STRAINERS" (TAC NO. M86587)

This letter acknowledges receipt of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation’s
(NMPC’s) response dated June 10, 1993, to NRC Bulletin 93-02 (Bulletin). The
Bulletin was issued May 11, 1993 to all nuclear power reactor Ticensees. It
requested Ticensees to 1dent1fy f1brous material in the primary containment,
take any necessary compensatory measures, and remove any such material.
NMPC’s response stated that no fibrous filter material or other temporary
sources of fibrous material, such as described in the Bulletin, were
identified as being installed or stored in the containment. Based on that, we
consider your actions to be complete. Please retain any records of your
actions in response to this Bulletin, as subsequent inspection activities may
be conducted in regards to this issue.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 504-1406 or the Lead
Project Manager for this issue, John B. Hickman at (301) 504-3017.

Sincerely,

AN

Johh E. Menn1ng, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Mr. B. Ralph Sylvia
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

cc:

Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20005-3502

Mr. Richard Goldsmith
Syracuse University
College of Law

E. I. White Hall Campus
Syracuse, New York 12223

Resident Inspector

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P. 0. Box 126

Lycoming, New York 13093

Gary D. Wilson, Esquire

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, New York 13202 -

Mr. David K. Greene

Manager Licensing

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
301 Plainfield Road

Syracuse, New York 13212

Ms. Donna Ross

New York State Energy Office
2 Empire State Plaza

16th Floor g
Albany, New York 12223

Supervisor

Town of Scriba

Route 8, Box 382
Oswego, New York 13126

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Unit No. 2

Regional Administrator, Region I

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Charles Donaldson, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
New York Department of Law
120 Broadway

New York, New York 10271

Mr. Richard M. Kessel

Chair and Executive Director
State Consumer Protection Board
99 Washington Avenue

Albany, New York 12210

Mr. Martin J. McCormick Jr.
Plant Manager, Unit 2

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
P. 0. Box 32

Lycoming, New York 13093

Mr. Neil S. Carns

Vice President - Nuclear Generation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

P. 0. Box 32

Lycoming, New York 13093
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Dear Mr. Sylvia: ’ RBarrett, 8H7 ’

SUBJECT: NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION UNIT 2 - RESPONSE TO NRC
" BULLETIN 93-02, "DEBRIS PLUGGING OF., EMERGENCY CORE COOLING SUCTION
STRAINERS" (TAC NO. M86587)

This Tetter acknowledges receipt of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation’s
(NMPC’s) response dated June 10, 1993, to NRC Bulletin 93-02 (Bulletin). The
Bulletin was issued May 11, 1993 to. a1] nuclear power reactor licensees. It
requested 1licensees to 1dent1fy f1brous material.in the primary containment,
take any necessary compensatory measures, and remove any such material.

NMPC’s response stated that no fibrous filter material or other temporary
sources of fibrous material, such as described in the ‘Bulletin, were
identified as being installed or stored in the containment, Based on that, we
consider your actions to be complete. Please retain any 'records of your
actions in response to thts Bulletin, as subsequent 1nspect1on activities may
be conducted in regards to this issue. ,
Should you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 504-1406 or the Lead
Project Manager for this issue, John B. Hickman at (301) 504-3017.

S1ncere1y,

Original signed by:

John E. Menning, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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